NOTICE OF THE 11TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of Sundermann Water Power Limited ('Company') will be held in the boardroom of the offices of Alan Wilson Insurance Brokers 40 Argyle Street, Traralgon, Victoria 3844 at 1 pm on Wednesday 27 th November 2019.

AGENDA

The business of the meeting will be:

ORDINARY BUSINES

- 1. Present;
- 2. Apologies
- 3. Adoption of the Minutes of the previous AGM.

The Minutes of the previous AGM are attached.

Recommendation: That the minutes of the Annual General Meeting held on Wednesday 28 November 2018 be adopted as true and correct .

4. Chairman's Report:

The Chairman Mr Fred Sundermann will present his Report and take questions in respect to the Report.

Recommendation: That the Chairman's Report be received.

5. Financial Report

To receive, consider and adopt the financial report of Sundermann Water Power Limited for the year ended 30th June 2019 and the reports by directors and auditors thereon.

There is no requirement to vote for this resolution; For further information in relation to this resolution, see explanatory notes accompanying the notice of meeting.

6. Appointment of Auditor

Resolve that in accordance with Clause 33.1 (c) of the Company's Constitution appoint George Georgiou of Connect Audit as auditor in respect of the year ended 30th June 2020 at a fee to be determined by the Directors closer to the time the actual work will be performed.

For further information in relation to this resolution, see explanatory notes accompanying the notice of meeting

7. Formal Receipt of 2019 Auditors Report

The Auditors Report for 2019 will be tabled at the meeting.

Recommendation: That the 2019 Auditors Report be received.

OTHER BUSINESS

Any other business that can be lawfully be brought before the meeting in accordance with the Company's Constitution

By Order of the Board

Anne Hallam

Secretary
Date 8th November 2019

NOTES:

- (a) Information about the resolutions appear in the accompanying Explanatory Notes
- (b) A member who is entitled to attend and cast a vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy.
- (c) The proxy need not be a member of the Company. A member who is entitled to cast 2 or more votes may appoint 2 proxies and may specify the proportion or number of votes each proxy is appointed to exercise.
- (d) If you wish to appoint a proxy and are entitled to do so, then complete and return the attached proxy form.
- (e) A corporation may elect to appoint a representative in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001 in which case the Company will require written proof of the representative's appointment which must be lodged with or presented to the Company before the meeting.
- (f) If you have any queries on how to cast your vote, please contact Mr Fred Sundermann 0428482842 during business hours.

EXPLANATORY NOTES

These notes explain the items of business to be considered at the meeting and should be read in conjunction with the Notice of Meeting.

Resolution 1 - Financial Report

Receive and consider the Financial Report for the period ended 30th June 2019.

The reports have been made available to shareholders and will be published on the Company Web Site (www.sundermannwaterpower.com).

There is no requirement for the shareholders to vote on this agenda item.

During this item of business there will be an opportunity for shareholders to comment on and ask questions about the company's management, operations, financial position, business strategies and prospects.

Sundermann Water Power Limited

ACN 131 103 869

Resolution 2 - Appointment of Auditor and fee

Resolve that in accordance with Clause 33.1(c) of the Company's Constitution appoint George Georgiou of Connect Audit as auditor in respect of the year ended 30th June 2020 at a fee to be determined by the directors closer to the time the actual work will be performed.

The Directors having considered the requirements of the Corporations Law and the Company's Constitution recommend to shareholders that George Georgiou of Connect Audit be appointed auditor for the year ended 30th June 2020 and that the fee be determined by the Directors on the facts and circumstances closer to the time the work will be carried out.

APPOINTMENT OF PROXY

If you would like to attend and vote at the Sundermann Water Power limited Annual General Meeting, please bring this form with you. This will assist in registering your attendance.

| Meeting, please bring this form with you. This will | assist in registerin | g your attendand | ce. |
|---|---|---|--|
| Appointing a proxy | | | |
| I/We being a member(s) of Sundermann Water Po Annual General Meeting and vote, appoint: | ower limited and w | ith the entitleme | nt to attend the |
| ☐ The Chair of the Meeting (mark with an ' | X') | | |
| OR | | | |
| If you are not appointing the Chair of the meeting or body corporate (excluding the registered share person/body corporate you have named fails to at named, the Chairman of the meeting, as my/our p behalf and to vote in accordance with the following the proxy sees fit) at the Annual General Meeting Alan Wilson Insurance Brokers 40 Argyle street T adjournment of that meeting. | holder) you are ap tend the meeting, roxy to act genera g directions (or if r of Sundermann W | pointing as your or if no person/b illy at the meetin no directions hav /ater Power limit | proxy, or if the ody corporate is g on my/our e been given, as ed be held at the |
| Appointment of Proxy | | | |
| I/we appoint | | | |
| As my/our proxy or failing him/her the Chairman to | o exercise my/our | votes for my/our | behalf. |
| To direct your proxy on how to vote on any rebelow. | solution please ii | nsert 'X' in the a | ippropriate box |
| | FOR | AGAINST | |
| | | | |
| Resolution 1 | | П | |
| Resolution to approve the financial results | | _ | |
| Resolution 2 | | П | |
| Appoint the Auditor | | | |
| INDIVIDUALS to SIGN | COMPANY to S | <u> </u> | |
| | Executed in accordance with the Company's constitution | | |
| EXECUTION by ATTORNEY | | | |
| Executed by: | DIRECTOR | | |
| (insert name of Attorney) | | | |
| (attorney to sign here) as attorney for: | | | Affix seal |
| | Director/Secretary | | if required |
| (insert name of individual or company) in accordance with The company's constitution and the Corporations Act 2001. | · | | · |
| The authority or a certified copy of the authority under which the appointment is signed must be attached | Sole Director/Sole Company Secretary | | |

APPOINTMENT OF PROXY

NOTES FOR COMPLETION OF PROXY FORM Sundermann Water Power Limited ACN 131 103 869

APPOINTMENT OF PROXY (see proxy form)

A proxy appointed to attend and vote for a member has the same rights as the member to vote (to the extent allowed by this appointment) and join in the demand for a poll.

- To appoint the Chairman only tick Box A and sign Proxy Form; OR
- To appoint a single proxy tick Box B, complete name of proxy and sign Proxy Form; OR

(To appoint 2 proxies to exercise a specified proportion of your votes – complete the following schedule)

| APPOINTMENT OF 2 PROXIES If you are entitled to cast 2 or more votes at the meeting, you may appoint 2 proxies instead of a single proxy. (If you wish to appoint 2 proxies then complete below and not the details for Appointment of Proxy on Proxy Form) |
|---|
| I/we appoint(insert name of first proxy) |
| to exercise (state number or proportion) |
| I/we appoint(insert name of second proxy) |
| to exercise (state number or proportion) |

HOW TO SIGN PROXY FORM

- The proxy form must be signed by the member or by the member's attorney. If a joint holding then either shareholder may sign
- If the proxy is signed by a person who is not the registered shareholder, then the relevant authority or an
 originally certified copy should either been exhibited previously with the Company or be enclosed with this
 proxy.
- If the member is a corporation, the proxy form must be signed in accordance with its constitution and the
 Corporations Act 2001, or under the hand of an authorised officer or attorney who has not received any
 notice of revocation. A person intending to vote shares held in the name of a corporation MUST bring a
 properly executed authority from the corporation in favour of the person attending.

DEADLINE FOR RECEIPT OF PROXIES

For the appointment fo your proxy to be effective, this proxy form must be lodged with the Company before 12.30pm on Monday 26th November 2019, ie not less than 48 hours before the time of holding the meeting by:

 Mailing your proxy to the Company at its registered office at 729 Cowwarr-Heyfield road Heyfield Victoria 3858

Sundermann Water Power Limited

ACN 131 103 869

APPOINTMENT OF PROXY

Please bring this letter with you; Registration will commence at 12.30pm November 27, 2019,

NOTES: